The Estherville Meteorife

Late on a Saturday afternoon,
May 10, 1879 many persons in and
around Estherville were startled by
a terrific explosion in the sky.

The earth trembled, china
shifted on cupboard shelves, doors
and windows jarred, and window
panes were broken. The explosion
was followed by thunderous
sounds, and the appearance of
what seemed a ball of fire, traveling
from southwest to the northeast.
Three persons north of town, more
then half a mile apart, saw dirt fly-
ing into the air. A METEOR HAD
FALLEN!

The largest Meteorite kndwn to
have fallen in North America fell

.

431 151 and 105

B st e




The lively interest manifest at Estherville led the farm boys to realize the commercial value of the meteorite.
Loading it into a wagon, they set out across Minnesota, displaying a large sign that read: “ | am the Heavenly
Meteor. | arrived May 10" at 5 o’clock. My weight is 437 pounds. from whence | came nobody knows, b “m
enroute for Chicago!”

Hearing that their ownership was being questioned, the boys returned to Estherville, wrapped their treasure
in quilts and buried it in Osborn’s cornfield. Later, feeling secure in their ownership, they moved it to the home
of one of the group, Chester Rewey. >

Charles N Birge, an attorney from Keokuk, through Lee’s temporary default in payment on his farm pur-
chased from the railroad company, made claim to the land. On the strength of this, he obtained a writ of at-
tachment on the meteorite, which permitted him to take it away from Rewey’s farm. Later he sold it to the
British Museum for a reputedly large sum. In the following October, the Lee’s were deeded their farm by Birge.

The second meteorite was found on the A.A. Pingrey farm, following its descent. Weighing 151 pounds, it
was buried four and one half feet on a dry knoll two miles west of the first find. Pingrey, unaware of its value,
gave the stone to the neighbor, John Homer, an act later regretted. Horner hid his treasure in a cave on the
land of Abe Ridley, where by the glimmer of a lantern, the transaction took place by which the University of
Minnesota became owner of the other piece.

‘The Pietz Brothers trapping in February 1890 found the third large portion, 92 % pounds. It had dropped into
a dry slough four miles southwest of the first find, and had penetrated five feet. Birge ultimately purchased this
piece.

That spring, following the prairie fire,
“gathering meteors” became a diversion of
picnic parties and Sunday expeditions partici- |
ated in by hundreds of people Some 5,000




